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Rivera, Maribel

»

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 9:24 AM

To: ‘valuation@realmetrix.net

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Please update our address info P10000089014

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from cur staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Rebers, Florida Interim Secretary of Stale, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the ievel and guality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link ta the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey

From: Qrders Valuation [mailto:valuation@realmetrix.net]
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 9:10 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Please update our address info

Hello,

For RealMetrix, Inc, please change the corporate, mailing and any other address information you may have on file for
RealMetrix, Inc. to the following address:

801 International Pkwy, 5th Floor
Lak Mary, FL 32746

Thank you!

RealMetrix, Inc.
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